

**SENATE BILL NO. 2205**

Introduced by

Senators Grindberg, Krauter

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 34-06-12 of the North Dakota Century Code,  
2 relating to wage, hour, and conditions of labor orders issued by the commissioner of labor.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 34-06-12 of the 1995 Supplement to the North  
5 Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **34-06-12. Order issued by commissioner - ~~Effective date~~ - Posting.** After the  
7 hearing provided for in section 34-06-11 has been held, the commissioner may make and  
8 render ~~such~~ any order ~~as may be necessary and proper~~ to adopt ~~such~~ the recommendations  
9 ~~and to~~ carry the ~~same~~ recommendations into effect, and ~~to~~ require all employers ~~in the~~  
10 ~~occupation~~ affected ~~thereby~~ to observe and comply with ~~such~~ the recommendations and order.  
11 ~~The order made by the commissioner becomes effective on the sixtieth day following its~~  
12 ~~rendition. After the order has become effective, no~~ An employer may not violate or disregard  
13 the terms or provisions ~~thereof~~ or employ any employee in any occupation covered thereby for  
14 ~~longer hours or under different conditions or at a lower wage scale than are authorized therein.~~  
15 ~~All effective orders must be reviewed annually~~ of the order. ~~A copy~~ The commissioner shall  
16 mail a summary of such the order ~~must be mailed by the commissioner~~ to every employer  
17 affected ~~thereby~~, and ~~each such~~ by the order. The employer shall keep a copy of the order  
18 posted in a conspicuous place in a commonly frequented area of the employer's establishment  
19 in which employees work.